
From: Redacted 

Sent: 3/11/2011 10:12:06 AM 
To: 'Haine, Steven K.' (steven.haine@cpue.ea.gov) 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

Brooks, Donald J. (donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: revised PPA data requests 

Steven: 

Thank you so much for your understanding. 

I just sent the information for Data Request 1 (executed bids/agreements) to both you 
and Donald. 

Three weeks is a workable deadline (if not sooner) to complete Data Request 2 - the 
due date being no later than Thursday, March 31, 2011. 

Thanks 
Redacted 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Energy Procurement 
Energy Compliance and Reporting Department 

Redacted 

From: Haine, Steven K. [mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday. March 10, 2011 5:27 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Brooks, Donald J. 
Subject: RE: revised PPA data requests 

Thanks. Donald is working on a report and needs data from DR 1. DR 2 is not as pressing for us. If 
we can get DR 2 back withiin the next three weeks, that should be fine. 

SB GT&S 0761854 

mailto:steven.haine@cpue.ea.gov
mailto:donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov


cfitcMSCML C^**JLf€C.r P.E. 

Electric Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: (415) 355-5553 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 5:06 PM 
To: Haine, Steven K. 
Cc: Brooks, Donald J. 
Subject: RE: revised PPA data requests 

Steve: 

I can provide you a specific date for the original data request tomorrow -1 am waiting 
on one piece. 

Donald -1 will have this to you Friday before noon. I have a telephone call into you 
regarding one question. 

Reda 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Energy Procurement 
Energy Compliance and Reporting Department 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0761855 



Redacted 

From: Haine, Steven K. [mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday. March 10, 2011 2:42 PM 
j0; Redacted 
Cc: Brooks, Donald J. 
Subject: RE: revised PPA data requests 

Redacted 

Can you give us an estimate on when you can fill the data requests? Thanks. 

cJltcJSVZML P.E. 

Electric Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: (415) 355-5553 

From: Haine, Steven K. 
Sent: Tuesday. March 01, 2011 5:04 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Brooks, Donald J. 
Subject: RE: revised PPA data requests 

Redacted 

I'm just checking with you on the status of the Data Request 1. 

mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov


cJfecMSCML C^aJLf€C.f P.E. 

Electric Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: (415) 355-5553 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 5:54 PM 
To: Haine, Steven K. 
Subject: RE: revised PPA data requests 

Steven: 

Thank you for the clarification - when you mean final bid. do you mean executed or 
those bids which made the 'shortlist'? 

Thanks 

Redacted 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Energy Procurement 
Energy Compliance and Reporting Department 
Redacted 

SB GT&S 0761857 



From: Haine, Steven K. [mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sept: Thursday. February 17, 2011 5:52 PM 
To:" Redacted 
Subject: RE: revised PPA data requests 

I want to clarify that the requests are for all final bids that result from 
an RFO and for all final executed contracts that did not result from RFOs. 
We are putting both kinds of items into one merged database. The different 
fields in the column headings will help us distinguish whether an item is a 
final bid from an RFO or an actual executed contract from a bilateral 
transaction. 

cJfecMSCML P.E. 

Electric Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: (415) 355-5553 

From: Haine, Steven K. 
Sent: Friday. February 11, 2011 1:58 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: RE: revised PPA data requests 

I need to correct an omission in the previous template. I've included an extra column in both Line 2 and 
Line 4 to indicate whether the contract is for energy, capacity, or both. 

cJfecMSCML P.E. 

Electric Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section 

Energy Division 

SB GT&S 0761858 

mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov


California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: (415) 355-5553 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 6:33 PM 
To: Haine, Steven K. 
Subject: FW: revised PPA data requests 

Steve: 

Can we talk tomorrow about the deadlines? 
attention which relate to the data to include, 
then have you re-send it back, I think a quic 

Some questions have been brought to my 
Rather than send you the wrong data and 

; call would do it. 

Redacted 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Energy Procurement 
Energy Compliance and Reporting Department 

Redacted 

From: Haine, Steven K. [mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday. February 10, 2011 5:15 PM 
To; Redacted 
Cc: Brooks, Donald J.; Strauss, Robert L. 

SB GT&S 0761859 

mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov


Subject: revised PPA data requests 

Sharon: 

This is a follow-up to our phone conversation yesterday in which I mentioned a change to the PPA data 
request I sent to you on 1/18/11. Attached is a spreadsheet containing the headings for the requested 
data. 

There are two separate data requests: 

Data request 1: Please furnish data based on the column headings in Line 2 of the template 
spreadsheet to include all physical transactions with delivery terms of 1 month duration or longer that 
were executed from 1/1/2009 to 2/10/2011. Please furnish the data by 2/16/2011. 

Data request 2: Please furnish data based on the column headings in Line 4 of the template 
spreadsheet to include all physical transactions with delivery terms of 1 month duration or longer that 
were executed since 1/1/2006. Please furnish the data by 3/3/2011. 

tJlttUmAL P.E. 

Electric Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: (415)355-5553 

SB GT&S 0761860 


